

Dec. 20, 2000 Bowdoinham Snowbirds Minutes

Meeting called to order

Special Announcements: Al 's big bridge withstood the Rain last Sunday

Bureau of Parks and lands- need to get paperwork in by Dec 31st, 140 clubs have not submitted applications.

Correspondence: Various business's

Appalachian Inn, Monson

Kathdin Inn, Millinocket, formally known as Atrium

McCarthy Sign Co. Canada

Hartford Agency, Richmond

Amsoil

Secretary's Report: Read and accepted

Treasure's Report: Read and accepted

Committee Reports: Raffle tickets 987 to Msa gave 33 free tickets Al sold 343 tickets. A special Thank you to Dot for taking care of the tickets and a thanks to everyone who sold them. The selling of the raffle tickets help to fund the club picnic.

Caps, Bill said Atlantic Sportswear set up fee \$120.00, than \$9.95 and 8.95 Motion was made to purchase 48 caps and accepted

Club Trip: one change if you decide not to go you need to cancel at least 3 days in advance or you'll have to pay have the cost of the room. One room left Price has gone up to \$72.00 per night

Old Business: done have taken care of the caps

New Business: Hartford agency, sent a questionnaire Gary will fill out and send it in Insurance on drag machines, What is covered by MSA ? Stan Bernard and Gary will check it out

Trail Masters Report: Al thanked everyone for working on the trails. 9 bridges were built some trails still need some signs, we can do that when we get some snow. Al called John at the Highlands , no problem with snowmobiles but does not want ATVs

Trail 18-27 to Richmond needs a bridge to cross stream, presently we have to wait till stream freezes . We could either move the trail up or down stream to a narrow spot. Get both clubs to work on this together. Hollis will ask about a trailer frame from the Frizzle boys.

Trail 18 to the tunnels 4 wheelers have been through when wet deep ruts in trail, logging on the south end of Egypt feild. Stan has gotten info from the town is working on new addresses and new landowers list. He has a copy of the town maps. He will continue working on this over the next few weeks

Bernard, dedication of the new bridge on trail 25. Need committee from our club. Dave and Al. Expenses, if all possible make it a club ride to the dedication and all ride in together.

Motion made to pay for half of the expenses for the dedication, motion accepted

Remind people to pay their dues

New calling tree will be in the mail

Refreshments: Barbara & Dee

Meeting adjourned next meeting Jan 17th 2001

Bowdoinham Snowbirds

Minutes

Feb. 16, 2000

Meeting called to order: 7:10 PM

Special Announcements:

Correspondence: Town of Richmond/ The Communities of Merrymeeting Bay Business Association sent along a survey for us to fill out

Secretary's Report: Read and accepted

Treasurer's Report: Read and accepted

Committee Reports: Ashland trip was a big success
Hats are still pending more information

Trail Masters' Report: Trails are in good shape ; still have ongoing problem with ATV's

Old Business:

New Business: Discussed donating money to the Ashland snowmobile club; was moved and seconded to donate \$25

A Nominating Committee was formed to fill the positions of Secretary, Treasurer, and one Director; committee consisted of Pat McDonough, David Acker, and June Berry

Refreshments for next meeting: Barbara Acker and Ken Cleveland

Meeting Adjourned: 7:45 PM

Bowdoinham Snowbirds
Minutes
March 15, 2000

Meeting called to order: 7:07 PM

Special Announcements:

Correspondence: State says we have been approved for Trail Grant money: members need to tell Trailmasters of hours spent on trail maintenance

Secretary's Report: Read and accepted

Treasurer's Report: Read and accepted

Committee Reports:

Trail Masters' Report: Trails are right where we left them

Need to build a bridge by Steve Cox's house

Old Business: Hats; \$100 set-up then \$8.50/each at one place; still need to look into it more

New Business: New Club Officers elected; Secretary- Barbara Acker

Treasurer- June Berry

Director- Dennis Paterson

Landowners Appreciation Picnic- need to start thinking about it and form a committee

Reciprocity issue with New Hampshire making a come-back

Refreshments for next meeting: Pot Luck Supper!

Meeting Adjourned: 7:45 PM

Oct 18,2000

Meeting called to order

Special Announcements: Operation Life Saver Presentation, Railroad Safety

Secretary's Report: read and accepted

Treasurer's Report: read and accepted

Welcome New Members: Larry Bond and Cecilia, Bobby and Bev Wallace

Have we sent check to Maine Coast Railroad? *yes*

Committee: the 2 gift certificates

Bev & Art Hughs, Al and Dave spent a couple of ours during the week at the Hughs. On Oct. 14th Dave, Al, Norman Knight and Barbara spent a couple of more hours. considered paid in full

Loy Mitchell will coordinate work party for Oct. 29th , 8:30 at Loy Mitchell's house on Fisher Road.

Trail Masters Report: Have built 2 and 3/4 bridges, Access Road to Dingley Road through Jim Bouldins orchard, bridge needs work. Bridge between Dot Wallace and Deane Blakes has been built. Al would like it to be called Gramps Bridge and trail. Bridge has been built by Steve Cox to get to Fire Station. Steve Cox has revamped sign with Meeting place and time. Looks very nice. Thanks Steve

Need to keep working on the trails

Please call Al if you want to work on the trails. Most trails have good signs, if you need signs let Al know he has plenty. Wayne Estabrook will sign from Millay Bridge to Millay Cross Road.

Shelf for Millay Rd. Bridge, Al said it will be taken care of.

New Business: Al made a motion to pay for Brad and Mary Russell's membership, motion accepted, this is for Brad doing all the bush hogging .

Old Business: Hats, Steve Cox is waiting for a quote from Banana Banners. Bill Curtis said you can also try Tim Arnold in Richmond. Barbara had a quote from L.L. Beans \$85.00 set up fee, \$5.00 processing fee for each hat plus the cost of the hat equals around \$18.00 to \$20.00 including tax.

Paula asked if everyone got there invites timely? Some got them on Sat. Some on Monday.

Refreshments: -

Meeting adjourned